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(#)  Published in the Federal Register.

97-1-6 Undoc’d BELLAIR INCORPORATED -
VIOLATIONS OF 14 CFR 399.81 AND 49
U.S.C. SECTION 41712 - CONSENT
ORDER:
The Department approves this settlement
and the provisions of this order as in the
public interest;
Finds that Bellair Incorporated violated 14
CFR 399.81 and 49 U.S.C. Section 41712
by unrealistically scheduling flights in the
Alaska market and thus, engaging in an
unfair and deceptive practice and an unfair
method of competition;
Orders Bellair Incorporated to cease and
desist from further violations of 14 CFR
399.81 and 49 U.S.C. Section 41712, as
described to this order;
Bellair Incorporated is assessed $2,000 in
compromise of Civil Penalties.
Served 1-13-97

1-13-97

Intervening number appeared on a previous
summary.

97-1-8 OST-96-1190
OST-96-1578
OST-96-1261

APPLICATIONS OF CHALLENGAIR, S.
A. D/B/A BELGIUM CHALLENGAIR,
SKYJET, S. A. AND SOBELAIR
N.V./S.A.:
The Department issues, in the forms
attached to this order, a foreign air carrier
permit to each applicant;
Grants all motions and requests to file
documents out of time, to submit additional

12-19-96
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or supplementary materials, and to withdraw
pleadings;
continued.......................................

97-1-8 OST-96-1190
OST-96-1578
OST-96-1261

To the extent not granted, the applications
and all motions and other requests in these
dockets are denied.
Served 1-21-97

12-19-96

97-1-9 OST-96-1071 APPLICATION OF GULF & CARIBBEAN
CARGO, INC. D/B/A GULF &
CARIBBEAN AIR FOR A CERTIFICATE
OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY UNDER 49 U.S.C. 41102 TO
ENGAGE IN FOREIGN SCHEDULED AIR
TRANSPORTATION OF PERSONS,
PROPERTY. AND MAIL:
The Department issues a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to Gulf &
Caribbean Cargo, Inc. d/b/a Gulf &
Caribbean Air to engage in foreign
scheduled air transportation of persons,
property, and mail in the form and subject to
the Terms, Conditions and Limitations
attached.
Served 1-21-97

12-23-96

97-1-10 49672
OST-95-856
OST-96-1393
OST-96-1394
OST-96-1423
OST-96-1371
49575
OST-96-1389

APPLICATIONS OF AMERICAN
AIRLINES, INC., CONTINENTAL
AIRLINES, INC., DELTA AIR LINES,
INC., TOWER AIR, INC., AND UNITED
AIR LINES, INC. FOR CERTIFICATES
OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY UNDER SECTION 41102 OF
TITLE 49 U.S.C. AS AMENDED, AND
THE ORDERS AND REGULATIONS OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION:
The Department amends or issues in the

12-27-96
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form attached, certificates of public
convenience and necessity to the applicants
listed above;
continued.............................................

97-1-10 49672
OST-95-856
OST-96-1393
OST-96-1394
OST-96-1423
OST-96-1371
49575
OST-96-1389

continued.............................
The certificates and certificate amendments
will be effective 30 days after the service
date of this order, subject to the extension of
those effective dates in accordance with the
provision of the certificate amendments;
To the extent not granted, dismissed or
deferred, the Department denies all motions
and requests in these dockets.
Served 1-21-97

12-27-97

97-1-11 OST-96-2010
OST-96-1959
OST-96-1946
OST-96-1937
OST-96-1928
OST-96-1919
OST-96-1912

APPLICATIONS OF VARIOUS FOREIGN
AIR CARRIERS FOR EXEMPTIONS OR
AUTHORITIES UNDER 49 U.S.C.
SECTION 40109 AND THE ORDERS
AND REGULATIONS OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION:
The Department confirms the actions
described in the attached Notices of Action
Taken, which granted the certain foreign air
carriers (1) exemptions from the provisions
of section 41301, and where necessary
41504, and/or other sections of Title 49 of
the U.S. Code; and/or (2 relief or
authorizations provided for under
regulations or orders of the Department, to
the applicants to perform the operations
described in the attached Notices of Action
Taken;
To the extent not granted, or explicitly
deferred as noted in the attached Notices of
Action Taken, these applications are denied.
Served 1-22-97

1-15-97

97-1-12 OST-95-405 INTRA-ALASKA BUSH SERVICE MAIL 1-15-97
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(44445) RATES:
The Department sets the final intra-Alaska
bush service mail rates for the period April
1, 1997, through March 31, 1998, or until
further order of the Department, whichever
occurs later.
Served 1-22-97

97-1-13 OST-96-1951
OST-96-1991
OST-96-1158
(48663/48001/
49552/49797)
OST-96-1668
OST-96-1918
OST-96-1992
OST-96-1993
OST-96-1414
(49361)
OST-96-1934
Undoc’d
OST-96-1915
(49760)

APPLICATIONS OF ALASKA AIRLINES,
INC., EMERY WORLDWIDE AIRLINES,
INC., FEDERAL EXPRESS
CORPORATION, GEMINI AIR CARGO,
LLC, HORIZON AIR INDUSTRIES D/B/A
HORIZON AIR, NORTHWEST
AIRLINES, INC., TOWER AIR, INC. AND
UNITED AIR LINES, INC. FOR
EXEMPTIONS OR AUTHORITIES
UNDER 49 U.S.C. SECTION 40109 AND
THE ORDERS AND REGULATIONS OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION:
The Department confirms the actions
described in the attached Notices of Action
Taken, which granted certain U.S. air
carriers (1) exemptions from the provisions
of Section 41101 and where necessary
41504 or as noted in the attached notices,
other sections of Title 49 U.S.C.; or (2)
relief or authorizations as provided for under
regulations or orders of the Department, to
the applicants to perform the operations
described in the attached Notice of Action
Taken.
Served 1-22-97

1-15-97

97-1-14 OST-97-2075
(42911)
OST-96-1247

ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT
OTTUMWA, IOWA - STERLING/ROCK
FALLS, ILLINOIS UNDER 49 U.S.C.
41731 ET SEQ.:
The Department tentatively selecting Great
Lakes Aviation, Ltd., d/b/a United Express

1-15-97
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(Great Lakes), to provide subsidized
essential air service at Ottumwa, Iowa, and
Sterling/Rock Falls, Illinois;
Sets a final rate for Great Lakes for
Sterling/Rock Falls for the period July 8-
September 30, 1996.
Served 1-22-97

97-1-15 Undoc’d JOINT APPLICATION OF DELTA AIR
LINES, INC. AND AEROVIAS DE
MEXICO, S. A. FOR STATEMENTS OF
AUTHORIZATION UNDER PARTS 207
AND 212 OF THE DEPARTMENT’S
REGULATIONS TO ENGAGE IN CODE-
SHARING OPERATIONS (LOS
ANGELES-GUADALAJARA, LOS
ANGELES-MEXICO CITY, NEW YORK
(JFK)-MEXICO CITY, BEYOND
ATLANTA AND DALLAS/FT. WORTH,
AND BEYOND MEXICO CITY):
The Department grants the petition for
review of staff action filed by American
Airlines, Inc., and on review, affirm the
November 22, 1996, action of  the Director,
Office of International Aviation, granting
authority to Delta Air Lines, Inc., and
Aerovias de Mexico
(Aeromexico) to expand their code-share
services in the U.S.-Mexico market through
January 21, 1997,
Grants the balance of the carrier’s
applications to continue those services
through November 22, 1997.
Served 1-21-97

1-21-97
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